ADVISORY No. G| s. 2025
March 10, 2025
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, s. 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Staff, as well as the concerned public

FREE EDITION OF STORYBOARD THAT

Attached is a flyer from the Storyboard That on its Free Teacher Edition of
Storyboard.

For questions and queries, you may reach the

For information.
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March 13, 2025

TO: OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.

Q SanRoque, ¥Yirae, Catandvanes
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§% cotonducnas@deped.gov.ph
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https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download
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From: Storyboard That <storyboard-that@storyboardthat.com>
Sent: Friday, 7 March 2025 4:41 am
To: DEPED V BICOL REGION .
Subject: Teachers are loving our new Free Edition of Sto

Go

to.

We're thrilled to share with you that our new [ i Leacher Edition of Storyboard

That has been a HUGE hit with educators! i+,

-

Teachers are loving the updated features and resources, especially our amazing
reading and writing lessons thal aclively engage students with their learning. #

Here's a peek at whal they're saying:

"By using the product, [the studenls] were so excited, and they learned so
much, because they were energized...They wanled to use it." —K-5

Librarian

Don't miss out! Jump back on Storyboard That to transform the narrative in your
classroom,
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